# ImagineWorldClient Central Manage Software

# **User Manual**

(Revision-1)



# Contents

1.0 IMAGINEWORLDCLIENT FUNCTIONS	5
2.0 INSTALL IMAGINEWORLDCLIENT	6
3.0 START IMAGINEWORLDCLIENT	7
3.1. Top Toolbar	8
3.2 Top Menu Bar	9
3.3 Toolbar on Left Side	9
3.4 Video Area	
3.5 Bottom Toolbar	
4.0 MENU AND MOUSE OPERATION	12
4.1 File	
4.2 Operation	
4.3 Parameter configuration	14
4.4 Help	
4.5 Mouse Operation	
5.0 REAL-TIME VIDEO DISPLAY AND CONTROL	16
5.1 Real-Time Video Frame Control	
<ul><li>5.1.1 Displaying Mode Switching</li><li>5.1.2 Single Frame Displaying</li></ul>	
5.1.3 Full Screen Displaying	
5.1.4 Polling Monitoring	
5.2 Pan/tilt Controlling	
5.3 Camera Assignment	
6.0 LOCAL RETRIEVAL AND RECORD PLAYBACK	23
6.1 Record Retrieval	23

6	-	
	-3/16	ion'
-	- 113	

6.2 File Download2	24
6.3 Record Playback	25
7.0 ALARM MANAGEMENT	6
8.0 AUDIO MONITORING AND BIDIRECTIONAL TALKBACK	6
9.0 ELECTRONIC MAP2	7
9.1 Create Electronic Map2	27
9.2 Alarm Linkage and Electronic Map2	29
10.0 CLIENT-END SYSTEM PARAMETER SETTING	0
10.1 System Parameter	30
10.2 System User	31
10.3 File Service	32
10.4 Setting of Transmission Server	33
10.5 Record Hard Disk Management3	\$4
10.6 Software Setting	\$5
10.7 Local Linkage	\$6
10.8 Other Setting	\$7
11.0 CONFIGURING PARAMETER SETTING OF VIDEO SERVER	8
11.1 Equipment Parameter Setting	<b>39</b>
11.1.1 Basic Parameter	39
11.1.2 Network Parameter4	0
11.1.3 Wireless Network	0
11.1.4 System User	1
11.1.5 Save-Reboot-Upgrade4	1
11.2 Channel Parameter Setting4	12
11.2.1 Compression Parameter4	12
11.2.2 Motion Detection4	4
11.2.3 OSD Overlap	15
11.2.4 Equipment Recording Plan4	
11.2.5 Video Parameter Adjustment	



11.2.6 Image Area Masking	47
11.2.7 Image Covered Detection	47
11.2.8 Video Loss Detection	
11.2.9 JPEG Capture Parameter	49
11.3 Pan/tilt Parameter Setting	49
11.4 Alarm Probe Parameter Setting	50
11.5 Equipment Hard Disk	51



ImagineWorldClient central manage software is an integrated network monitoring manage software, which can run independently and manage all video server and IP camera, monitor video and control pan/tilt, etc. It is applicable management platform for medium and relatively large network video monitoring.

## 1.0 ImagineWorldClient Functions

ImagineWorldClient can mainly realize following functions:

**Real-time video display:** it can display real-time video images of 1-16 channels one page within monitoring network. It can realize single frame, 4-frame, 6-frame, 8-frame, 9-frame, 16-frame partition display. Also it can support polling display.

**Pan/tilt controlling:** within authorized range, the orientation, pitching angle and focus of the camera can be changed by the control of front end pan/tilt and lens

**Remote Video Recording:** video file can be stored in build-in hard disk of front-end video server or storage device with USB interface.

**Local video recording:** video recording can be achieved automatically by setting recording time or by alarm signal received from video server.

**Real-time video image capture:** it is auxiliary function for real-time monitoring. It will save the single frame from dynamic images in BMP format, and it can capture images during monitoring or playback.

**Image capture of video server:** it refers to direct capture by the front-end video server. And its format for capturing is D1 in JPEG format. The image quality will not be affected by network transmission.

Audio monitoring and Bidirectional talkback: bi-directional audio transmission can be achieved between client-side and front-end devices. Client-side can monitor the audio of front-end device; meanwhile, client-side can also transmit audio to front-end device and realize real-time bidirectional talkback.

**Alarm action:** client-side will start recording, display electronic map and real-time recording according to settings after receiving alarm signals from front-end device.

**Electronic map display:** electronic map contains name of the scene under monitoring and corresponding front-end devices in it. Click the icons of front-end video devices distributed in the map, and then the real-time image of the devices will be displayed.

**Local playback:** video files of devices at any time in the recording can be retrieved and replayed.

**Remote playback:** to retrieve, replay and download the recording files in front-end device or other recording files in ImagineWorldClient.



## 2.0 Install ImagineWorldClient

#### ★ Operating Environment:

Operating system: Windows 2000server/professional/XP/2003server Network protocol: TCP/IP

Client-side PC: P4/128MRAM/40GHD/ video card supporting zoom, DirectX7.0 or above.

#### ★ Installation Guide:

Open folders of management software and run (double click left button of the mouse) "ImagineWorldClientClientSetup\_V1.00.00.46.exe", and then the following dialogue box will appear:



Next, follow the prompt of installation tool until the appearance of the step displayed as following. Click **[Finish]** to complete the installation.







## 3.0 Start ImagineWorldClient

Choose the software in [Start] menu---- program groups-----ImagineworldClient, which is showed as following:





Run ImagineWorldClient by clicking the left button of the mouse, and dialogue box as following will appear:

User Login			
Username:			
Password:			
	🔵 Auto login		
Login		Cancel	

Input user's name into "Username" frame for login and password into "Password" Frame (for initial installation the uses' name is "admin" and the password is NULL). Click [OK], the main user interface will appear as follows.

If 'Automatic Login Next Time' was selected, the [User Affirm] dialogue box won't be displayed next time and will enter the main user interface directly.



### 3.1. Top Toolbar

You can manually choose different shortcuts as following picture:





[Alarm] : After entering, everyday login, alarm, connection, external connection, and abnormal exit log can be viewed in system log.

【Data Enquiry】:After entering, you can choose one or many video servers and defined period to retrieve recorded video files in local or front-end server or the record file in the server and replay.

[LoopView] : Images connected to server can be displayed by turns after the configuration of polling monitoring parameters has been configed.

[Electronic Map]: View and edit electronic map which has been created.

#### 3.2 Top Menu Bar

In top menu bar, there are four menu items such as File, Operation, Option, and Help. They include the main functions of setting and manipulation in this software. It's showed as follows:

File(F) Operation(A) Option(S) Help(H)

#### 3.3 Toolbar on Left Side

【Local Out】: It is used to display and control the connection or disconnection of alarm output relay in external alarm box of computer host. If the alarm output relay engaged, then the output indicator would be lighted up. Vice versa, clicking and light this indicator up will activate alarm output.

As follows:



[Alarm Out] : Indicator for alarm output status. The output indicator would light up if alarm output relay engaged. Also you can click the lindicator to light it up; this will also activate the alarm output.



Pan/tilt control button:





### 3.4 Video Area

Choose the real-time video of one channel in video display area, and click right button on selected video screen. System pops up a menu as follows:

Dere	te window
Play	
Stop	
Star	t View
Stop	View
Local	l Record
Remo	te Record
Local	1 BMP Capture
Remo	te JPEG Capture
Star	t Local JPEG Capture
Loca	l JPEG Capture Singl
Stop	Local JPEG Capture
Disa	ble Alarm
Enab	le Alarm
	ra Param



According to the menu, operations can be done such as start or stop previewing, connecting or disconnecting camera, local or remote recording, jpg image capture, temporary alarm defense organization or remove, and camera setting, etc.

**Delect Window:** delect the allocation of a certain channel of a certain video server on video window.

**Play or stop the camera:** you can choose whether connect the software to server. If choosing to disconnect with the server, all video and information of the equipment cannot be displayed.

**Start or stop previewing:** you can choose whether display the image of video server connected by this video window. When the preview is stopped, computer still keep connected with video server, no image is transmitted. It saves resource.

Local recording: you can choose start or stop local recording.

Remote recording: you can choose start or stop remote recording.

**Local BMP capture:** this is a real-time video capture function, which is to save single-frame images from dynamic images in BMP format under appointed folder of local monitoring host. The path of save can be modified in 'Option' menu—'system setup'.

**Remote JPEG capture:** this is a real-time video capture function, which saves single-frame images from dynamic images in JPEG format under appointed folder of built-in hard disk of video server.

**Start local JPEG capture:** this is to start the local JPEG format image capture. Choosing it will activate two options, 'Local JPEG capture single' and 'stop local JPEG capture single'.

**Local JPEG capture single:** this is a real-time video capture function, which saves single-frame images from dynamic images in JPEG format under appointed folder of local monitoring host. The path of save can be modified in 'Option' menu—'system setup'.

**Stop local JPEG capture:** this is to stop the local JPEG format image capture.

**Disable Alarm:** temporarily cancel the alarm defense setting of a certain channel of a certain video server.

**Enable Alarm:** it's a corresponding setting option to temporary defense remove. It let the alarm defense start.

**Camera Parameter:** all parameters of the camera can be set here. No right to set the parameters of the server if you log in as users instead of administrator. And the dialogue box cannot be opened, either.



#### 3.5 Bottom Toolbar



[Multi-frame controlling]: 1-frame, 4-frame, 6-frame, 8-frame, 9-frame, 16-frame

[Full screen] : Video image displayed on the screen will be maximized

[Page up and down] page up and down to monitor more channels

[Disconnection] : Connection between current channel and server can be cut off

[Image capture] : Instant image of current channel can be captured

[Record] : Choose to record files to local computer or remote video server

【Bidirectional Audio】: Start or stop playing the Bidirectional Audio

[Clear alarm] : clear the alarm notification

### 4.0 Menu and Mouse Operation

ImagineWorldClient is composed of four parts: Files, Operation, Option and Help.

#### 4.1 File

By "File" menu of ImagineWorldClient operations like "Lock/Unlock Screen", "Save Current Status", "System Login" and "Exit" can be carried out. Picture showed as following:

Fi	le(F) Operation(A)
	Lock/Unlock
	Save Current Status
	Login
	Exit

Lock/Unlock screen: system will require to input user's name and password after clicking this button. No operations can be done, but relative setting like alarm



recording, etc. will not be locked. Click again and the status will be unlocked after typing in the user's name and password.

Save current status: save current status so that the software will continue to work the same as current status at next starting.

System login: log in the client side of ImagineWorldClient. (for initial installation the uses' name is "admin" and the password is NULL)

Exit: exit ImagineWorldClient program.

#### 4.2 Operation

"Operation" menu is mainly used to enquire historical video files, view system log, edit and use electronic map, and polling monitoring for selected channel. Showing as following picture:

Op	eration( <u>A</u> )	Option(S)
	Query Histo System Log	ory Files
	EMap	
	LoopView	
	Audio Broad	lcast

Query history files: mainly used to control real-time video and recording files in

center. It can also be achieved by clicking "Quary" button Quary in the top toolbar and the function is the same.

System log: status information, application program starting and operation information of the server are kept in system log.

It is equal with the function of 'alarm' button Alarm on top Toolbar.



Electronic map: view and edit built-in electronic map. It is equal with the function of



'Emap' button EMap on top Toolbar.

Loop view: images connected to server can be displayed by turns when configuration of polling monitoring parameters is accomplished. It is equal with the function of 0

'LoopView' button LoopView on top Toolbar.



**Audio Broadcast:** edit the list of audio broadcast so that video server sides in the list can receive audio information from the manage host computer side.

#### 4.3 Option

"Option" menu is mainly used to realize the functions like setting system parameters, server assignment, setting loop view parameters, editing electronic map, setting the parameters of remote server, local parameter setting, import and export system parameters, etc.

Option(S)	Help( <u>H</u> )
System :	Setup
Server .	Assignment
LoopVie	w Param
Edit EM	ap
Server 3	Remote Param
Server 3	Local Param
Export 3	Param
Import 3	Param

**System setup:** local setting, including system parameter, system user, file service, redirection setting, record disk, software parameter, local linkage, other setting, etc. Showing as following picture:

System Setup
Record Disk   Software Parameter   Local Linkage   Other Settings   System Param   System User   File Service   Redirection Setting   Alarm Sound File
CH1: C:\Program Files\Im Browse CH2: C:\Program Files\Im Browse CH3: C:\Program Files\Im Browse CH4: C:\Program Files\Im Browse
Record Param Pack time: 20 Min File type: MP4 No disk space: © Delete old file O Stop record
ASF playback exe: C:\Program Files\ImagineWor: Browse MP4 playback exe: C:\Program Files\ImagineWor: Browse Log directory: C:\ Browse Log saved time: 10 days 💌
Connect buffnum : 50 range(10-50) Connect local IP: Any
OK Cancel

**I-vision** 

Server assignment: add network video servers to be central managed.

**Loop view parameters:** use any custom combination of different cameras and frame displaying modes in server channel list to construct polling page. You can also choose 'auto configuration' to construct polling page.

Edit electronic map: to create and edit electronic map.

**Server remote parameters:** It is able to set the device parameter, channel parameter, PTZ parameter, sensor alarm parameter, disk, etc. Disk item can show the list of hard disk status in server and manipulation to format hard disk.

-Device Param			
General Param			
Network Param			
Wireless Network			
- System User			
Save-Restart-Upda			
Channel Param			
🗄 Channel:1			
🗄 Channel:2			
🗄 Channel: 3			
🗄 Channel:4			
-PTZ Param			
-Channel:1			
-Channel:2			
-Channel:3			
-Channel:4			
🗄 Sensor Alarm Param			
- Sensor:1			
- Sensor:2			
Sensor:3			
L-Sensor:4			
-Disk			

**Server local parameters:** it includes two selecting items, external alarm parameter and external sensor linkage. Mainly sets the alarm function of external alarm device of local server.

**Export parameter:** export system parameter in a certain time into file for storage and backup.

**Import parameter:** import system parameter into system; need to reboot program for going into effect after successful import.



#### 4.4 Help

 About ImagineTorldClient
 X

 ImagineWorldClient V1.00.00.46
 OK

 2007-6-16

Version and copyright information of ImagineWorldClient displayed by 'help' menu

#### 4.5 Mouse Operation

Click left button of mouse on one video frame to choose the video. Double click left button of mouse on one video frame, if there is video in the frame, then the video will be displayed in full screen mode; double click the screen again, it will return to previous displaying mode.

### 5.0 Real-Time Video Display and Control

Real-time video controlling function of ImagineWorldClient can realize the control of displaying images, PTZ and carry out some practical processing on video images.

#### 5.1 Real-Time Video Frame Control

Real-time Video Frame Control contains multi-frame switching, polling displaying control, page up/down, devices ordering and main screen display.

#### 5.1.1 Displaying Mode Switching

ImagineWorldClient supports six displaying modes: single-frame, 4-frame, 6-frame, 8-frame, 9-frame, and 16-frame. 16-frame displaying mode is system default mode. When starting ImagineWorldClient, system will display the video of anterior 16 channels in device list of this client-side in 16-frame mode. Users can switch displaying modes by





#### 5.1.2 Single Frame Displaying

Click Dutton in bottom Toolbar and switch to single-frame displaying mode.



In single-frame displaying mode, users can set fluency level of playing and code quality of selected video channel separately.

#### 5.1.3 Full Screen Displaying

To display single or multi-frame video at full screen size and hide all menus and

toolbars. Click button in bottom Toolbar and switch to full screen displaying status; double click the frame to exit full screen displaying status.

#### 5.1.4 LoopView Monitoring

**LoopView monitoring** refers to display the video of all channels in the device list of client-side page by page under current displaying mode (single or multi-frame). It



can be achieved only when users group which the client-side belongs to is authorized to carry out "Loopview Monitoring"

If connect with more than one camera, you can choose "Add Page". You can choose the partition mode of displaying the pages (e.g.: single-frame, 4-frame, 6-frame, 8-frame, 9-frame, 16-frame displaying mode), and then choose "Add Channel" in each page to add camera.

Also you can set displaying mode for polling monitoring in '**Display Mode**' and then click '**Auto Config**' to realize above function.

Polling time for each page can be set separately in 'Stay Time'. Method: click "Pages List", and set time interval for images switching separately in "Stay Time", then click 'Change Stay Time' after setting.

age list		All channel list	
number Displ	ay mode	Add page       1:LC6001-182:Cam         Del page       1:LC8201C-17:Cam         Display mode       1:LC8201F-15:Cam         One       Screen         One       Screen         Six       Screen         Six       Screen         Eight       Screen         Nine       Screen         Sixteen       Sixteen	leral
hannel list number chann	el	Stay time: 30 (s)	
		Change stay time	
		Del channel->	

After accomplishing the setting, click LoopView in top toolbar, and then system will start polling displaying for real-time video, and display the videos of all channels in device list of client side page by page according to the number of currently displayed frames. When system enters polling status, all buttons in interface can't be used.

0

Click 'Loopview' LoopView in top toolbar again to exit polling displaying status.

0



#### 5.2 Pan/Tilt/Zoom Controlling

The client-side can control the pan/tilt and lens of the device at front-end only when users group of this client-side is authorized with "PTZ Controlling". Authority limits of this client-side will be set in ImagineWorldClient application software.

ImagineWorldClient can carry out following control of PTZ:



#### 5.3 Camera Assignment

The client-side can allocate server only when users group of this client-side is authorized with 'Server Assignment'.

Before this, if video servers are in the same LAN, please make sure that the IP net segment of your equipment conforms to video servers. Choose 【Server Assignment】 button in "Option" in top menu.





Click right button of the mouse in pop-up server assignment window, and choose "Add Projects" in pop-up menu. Choose "Add Groups" for newly built project by clicking right button after entering the name, then click right button for newly built group and choose 'add server'.



Enter server's name, address and port number, users name and password in pop-up dialogue-box. If one of them is filled incorrectly, an Error type dialogue box will pop up.



	-	-
Server Name:	1	
Server Addr:		
Server Port:	3000	
Vse DDNS:		
Username:		
Password:	ſ	
( OF	Cancel	Search>>

- Server's name: refers to the name of the video server to be connected. This name is unique identification in the same area, which will serve for dynamic domain name or transmit connection as identification. So it is required to avoid repetition during registration and connection.
- Server address: IP address or domain name can be used as connecting server address. Pay attention that don't fill the 'http://' part.
- Server port: refers to data port of the server, which default is 3000.
- Using DDNS: DDNS refers that the built-in DDNS client in the video server works together with DDNS client-side provided by developer. When using DDNS function, server's name is identification of searching for this server. If the name of server is incorrectly entered, it will return to error information of unable to find server.
- > User name and password: default user name and password both is 888888

After entering above information correctly, click ok button to exit setting interface, and the system will connect assigned server automatically and display video.

You can also click "Search" button in the bottom right-hand corner, and window as following will pop up:



#### I Vision Electronics Co., Ltd

- · ·		Servername	IP	MAC	Port	С.,	
Server Name:		LC8201C-17	192.168.1.17	00-E6-00-00-02-33	3000	1	1
		LC8201EFD-16	192.168.1.16	38-38-38-38-38-38	4111	1	
Server Addr:		LC5001演示	192.168.10.187	00-E6-00-00-00-22	5000	1	
	1	LC6001-182	192.168.10.182	00-E6-00-00-00-F2	3000	1	
		video server	192.168.5.164	00-E0-4C-20-11-81	6600	1	
Server Port:	3000	LC6001-183	192. 168. 10. 183	00-E6-00-00-00-C0	3000	1	
		测试001	172.16.0.100	00-E6-00-00-00-D7	3000	1	
Use DDNS:		4路DVD-在	192. 168. 5. 161	00-E0-4C-21-75-CC	2000	4	
ose ppus.	1-1	测试21	172.16.0.120	00-E6-00-00-00-9F	3000	1	
		LC8201F-15	192.168.1.15	00-E6-00-00-02-51	3000	1	
Username:		154单D1-在	192.168.10.154	00-E0-4C-76-AC-A9	4000	1	-
		2路C-在线演示	192.168.5.162	00-E0-4C-20-02-29	6300	2	
		测试010	172.16.0.109	00-E6-00-00-00-E8	3000	1	
Password:		测试009	172.16.0.108	00-E6-00-00-00-8F	3000	1	
		4					ſ

Double click IP address to choose and click ok to finish.

After this, the interface will display as follows:

project_1	<u>×</u>
🖃 🗟 project_1	
E group_1	
E server_1	
ap Cameral	
Camera2	
Camera3	
Camera4	
E & group_2	
🖂 🖂 server_2	
🚽 Cameral	
🚽 Camera2	
🛷 Camera3	
🛶 🔊 Camera4	
	OK Cancel
	UN Cancel
12	

If you want to delete a certain assignment, which has been set, click right button on the target video server in server allocation dialogue box to generate a pop-up menu. Choose 'delete server' in the pop-up menu. **I-vision** 

### 6.0 Local Retrieval and Record Playback

Within authorization, the client can retrieve and play back the video files in the server. The retrieval window is showed as following:

Severname: Channel: □ By Time	All channels File type: M Start time: 2007年 8月25日 · Stop time: 2007年 8月25日 ·	0:00:00	Record type:	ALL	ver query C Server que Username: 8888888 Password: ******	ry Query
Num Serve			Size(MB)	Start Time	Stop Time	

Retrieval and recording playback functions contains: MP4 format recording file retrieval and playback, ASF format recording file retrieval and playback, JPEG format recording file retrieval, BMP format file retrieval, server recording playback, local recording play back, etc.

#### 6.1 Record Retrieval

To retrieve video recording files stored in server or local server according to recording time of selected equipment and recording type, it is easy to obtain video recording files correctly. Equipments under retrieving must be in the equipment list at client side, otherwise they cannot be retrieved. The client-side can carry out retrieval only when the users group that this client-side belongs is authorized with "Video Recording Retrieval".

Click Quary under top menu, and system will pop up window of Video Recording Retrieval.

Choose recording file which you want to enquire according to necessity in • Local query • Frontend server query • Server query

Local retrieval: to retrieve video files stored in local host computer

Front-end server retrieval: to retrieve video files stored in the video server. It is required



to select and input the name of video server.

1) Set wanted date and time zone for retrieval, and only the video recording to be retrieved within selected time zone can be found out; default is entire time zone.

2) Choose equipment channel under retrieval from the pull-down box; default is all channels

3) Choose wanted file type (MP4 File/ASP File/JPEG File/BMP File) for retrieval; default is MP4 format video file.

4) Click Query

If there is recording information meeting those conditions, they will appear in the video information list under window, as follows:

Chan	, Start time: 2007年 8月28 v Time		Record type	dr: 192.168.1.1	Username: 888888	Query
Num	Stop time: 2007年 8月28日	∃ <u> </u>	Size(MB)	rt: 3000 Start Time	Password: ******	
			a second a second p			
1 2	LC8201EFD-16	2	0.52	2007-08-17 01:14:31 2007-07-27 12:19:16	2007-08-17 01:14:38	
2 3	LC8201EFD-16 LC8201EFD-16	1	127.47	2007-07-27 12:19:16 2007-07-27 12:30:35	2007-07-27 12:30:35 2007-07-27 12:41:32	
3 4	LC8201EFD-16 LC8201EFD-16	1	128.00	2007-07-27 12:30:35	2007-07-27 12:41:32	
9. 5	LC8201EFD-16 LC8201EFD-16	1	24.38	2007-07-27 12:41:32 2007-07-27 12:51:13	2007-07-27 12:50:47	
0 6	LC8201EFD-16 LC8201EFD-16	1	24.58	2007-07-27 12:51:13	2007-07-27 12:55:45	
7	LC8201EFD-16	1	0.11	2007-07-28 08:58:01	2007-07-28 08:58:02	
r 8	LC8201EFD-16	1	16.85	2007-08-04 07:32:29	2007-08-25 10:05:50	
9	LC8201EFD-16	1	1.48	2007-08-25 10:07:27	2007-08-25 10:05:50	
10 10	LC8201EFD-16	1	8.84	2007-08-25 10:07:27	2007-08-25 10:01:49	
Cur	rrent 1/1 10 records total		<		1 Goto	

When the quantity of recording information is more than 20 pieces, you can view more

recording information by page up/down buttons

Click in this operating interface, the system will return to main operating interface and save the parameters automatically.

## 6.2 File Download

Download operation can be run to the file retrieved. In the enquiring result list, click right button on the file wanted to be downloaded. Choose 'download' in the pop-up menu, and it is done. If retrieved recording file is MP4 format, you can choose 'download and transfer to ASF' item in the menu, it is downloaded and save as ASF format file



□ By	Start time y Time Stop time					Username: 8888888 Password: ******	Sel
Viim	Servername		СН	Size(MB)	Start Time	Stop Time	
	LC8201EFD-16		2	0.52	and the second	2007-08-17 01:14:38	
	LC8201EFD-16			127.47		2007-07-27 12:30:35	
)	LC8201EFD-16	Download		128.00	2007-07-27 12:30:35	2007-07-27 12:41:32	
ii.	LC8201EFD-16	Download and Convert to	VOR	103.61	2007-07-27 12:41:32	2007-07-27 12:50:47	
5	LC8201EFD-16	Download and Convert to	NOT 1CA	24.38	2007-07-27 12:51:13	2007-07-27 12:53:27	
5	LC8201EFD-16	Play		27.57	2007-07-27 12:53:30	2007-07-27 12:55:45	
•	LC8201EFD-16	1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1		0.11	2007-07-28 08:58:01	2007-07-28 08:58:02	
3	LC8201EFD-16		1	16.85	2007-08-04 07:32:29	2007-08-25 10:05:50	
)	LC8201EFD-16		1	1.48	2007-08-25 10:07:27		
.0	LC8201EFD-16		1	8.84	2007-08-25 10:12:46	2007-08-25 10:15:29	

#### 6.3 Record Playback

Choose recording files that you want to played back, double click the recording information and a preset video player will pop up, by which you can see the video.

- The recording will skip forward to any position by dragging the setting lever at low part of the video player;
- > You can adjust playing speed by dragging the speed setting lever;
- Displaying sizes (50%/100%/150%/200%/full screen) for video files can be set in the top menu of the player. Some formats may not support to switch the displaying size. The size of buffer area can be set, to assure fluently playing. Also it possesses auxiliary function of changing files from MP4 format into ASF format.





## 7.0 Alarm Processing

Alarm organization of the system will be set by ImagineWorldClient application software. Client will receive the alarm signals sent by application software and carry out corresponding actions on the alarm.

Reactions on the alarm includes recording, capturing and triggering alarm output for triggering channels according to the preset parameters. And you can choose whether upload these files to central server directly.

## 8.0 Audio Monitoring and Intercommunication

Within authorization limitation the client can monitor the audio of front-end equipment and intercommunicate with it as well. Working mode is full duplex.



The monitoring function at this client side is controlled by equipment voice switch at bottom Toolbar. Click the switch to connect or disconnect the audio playing of front-end equipment.



The intercommunicating function at this client side is controlled by equipment intercommunication switch at bottom Toolbar. Click the switch to connect or disconnect the intercommunication with front-end equipment.

## 9.0 Electronic Map

#### 9.1 Create Electronic Map

Firstly it is necessary to build up plane map by drawing tools outside the system, and the format should be bmp. Then choose to enter 'Edit Electronic Map' through 'Setting' item in top menu.

)b	eration( <u>A</u> ) Option( Query History Files
	System Log
	EMap
	LoopView
	Audio Broadcast

Click right button of the mouse on the left frame; choose "Add Scene" in pop-up menu and then choose "Load Map" to finish initial building for electronic map. The name of built map will be displayed in the window of server list. Double click the map name to open or switch electronic map.



Click right button on newly built scene, choose "Add Equipment" in pop-up menu, then you can choose to add camera, alarm probe or alarm output.



Add Scene Add Sub Scene	10
Add Unit	Add Camera
Load Map	Add Alarm Sensor
Delete Unit	Add Alarm Out
Delete Scene	
Rename	N S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S

After selecting you can find camera icon on the upper left corner of the map. Click left button of the mouse and drag it to monitoring position, then close.



After returning to main interface, choose **EMap** in top menu. Images currently under monitoring can be displayed by clicking camera icon on the map.





Functions of ImagineWorldClient electronic map is to download and display electronic map in application server, and update the electronic map downloaded to the client side.

### 9.2 Alarm Linkage and Electronic Map

After successful creation of electronic map, return to main interface and choose tab 'software setting' in 'system parameter' item in 'setting' menu. Choose 'pop up electronic map' item in list box 'alarm action' and click 'confirm' button to save this setting. At this time, electronic map and video recording of alarm site will pop up when alarm happens. And the location of alarm monitoring site will be marked. Setting as follows:



I Vision Electronics Co., Ltd

em Setup				
System Param Record Disk	System User Software Para		Service   Local Linka	Redirection Setting age   Other Settings
Alarm action: Action when dou server: Action when dou camera: Auto clear alar Auto clear alar Auto save link Always connect	ubleclick None Displa Ubleclick Mode 1 m time: m: status :		from curi	continuously
Auto-start time Sunday Auto-close time Sunday Auto-start on w	12:00:01 +	Use Use Use		
14				OK Cance

## **10.0 Client-side System Parameter Setting**

System setting includes five items: system parameter, system user, file service, transmission setting, recording HD setting, software setting, local linkage, and other settings.

#### **10.1 System Parameter**

Set alarm voice for different channels, files packing time, play program for recording file, log saving directory and saving time, etc.

	sk So	ftware Par	ameter	L	ocal L:	inkage	Otł	er Settir
ystem Pa	ıram   s	System Use	r	File S				ion Setti
	Sound File-							
		<b>T</b> '1 \ T	Proved		10 V D		1 1 7	Burnel
	C:\Program					ogram Fi		Browse
CH3:	C:\Program	Files\Im	Browse	CH4:	C:\Pi	ogram Fi	les\Iπ	Browse
100226 0100	- 1885 - 1885	Cal Dans	Dil	A Terest		Busines		
MP4 pla Log dir	wyback exe: wyback exe: ectory: wed time:	C:\Prog C:\Prog C:\ 10 days	ram File:			Browse Browse Browse		

## 10.2 System User

T-vision

You can add and modify the user's name and the password; also you can set authorization limit for different users.

Record Disk Software System Param System	Parameter   Local Linkage   Other Settings User   File Service   Redirection Setting
iser list	
23	Username:
admin	Password:
	Password:
	Add Del
	Server assignment Server Param
	🗖 Query history files 🗖 Server Status
	🗖 EMap 🗖 Loop View
	T PTZ Control Capture Picture
	□ Local record □ Server record
	🗖 Camera Param 🗖 Preview
	Comment: the first user must be administrator.

#### 10.3 File Service

I-vision

Turn on the access to server from remote host.

After turning on the access function of data retrieval can be realized only when service port, user's name and password of the host computer are consistent with those setting of remote host computer. The system default is: the status of this service is on. Default value is: server port: 3000, user's name: 888888, password: 888888.

File download speed limits the download speed of remote host, which manipulate file download from accessed server. The default value is 0; it means no limit of download speed.

	are Parameter   em User Fil	Local Linkage   Other Settin Le Service   Redirection Settin
File service setting	[ <del></del>	
Start file service:	N	55-
Port:	3000	
Username:	888888	Comment:if username and password is empty,all
Password:	*****	user is permissible.
-Local file service s Download rate:		КВ

#### **10.4 Setting Transmission Server**

**I-vision** 

Video server management software has data transmission function. If you want to activate this function for the video signals of a channel, select option of **[Start Transmission Service]** (under which transmission server parameters all refer to address parameters of the server that this management software belongs to). Number of channel users refers to the maximum of users for connection, and number of system users refers to the total amount of users that connect with this server. After setting these parameter, the manage software has to be closed and they will come into effect after restarting the software. It is necessary to note that the setting of local ports and multi-switch address should not conflict with other program. The picture is showing as following:



-Redirection Setting- Start redirection: Multi addr:	234. 5. 6. 7	Administrato Username: Password:	888888	
Multi port: Local addr: Local port:	6000 Any 3000	High operato Username: Password: Operator Username:	r 123456	
Channel User number: System user number:	50		654321	
Buff number:	50	Password:	*****	
Comment:you must t to validate after				

After finishing the setting of the transmission service end, other equipment can be switched on to connect with the transmission server.

#### 10.5 Video Hard Disk Management

Type, capacity and total spare space of local recording HD can be displayed here. Users can also choose where to save the video recording independently.



I Vision Electronics Co., Ltd

System Param	System I	Jser   Fil	le Service	Redirection Se	tting
Record Disk	Software 1	Parameter	Local Linka	ge   Other Set	tings
Disk	Size(M)	Free siz	Reserved	Directory	
C:	9991	2208	500		
✓ D:	19992	6033	500		
E: F:	19992 26288	8023 14130	500 500		
G:	26288	890	500		
H:	24995	17493	500		
I:	26288	8504	500		
•1					
<u> </u>					

## 10.6 Software Setting

This setting mainly works on the working mode and status of software.



System Param   Syste	em User	File Service	Redirection Setting
Record Disk Softwa	re Parameter	Local Links	age   Other Settings
Alarm action: Action when doubleclick server: Action when doubleclick camera: Auto clear alarm time: Auto clear alarm: Auto save link status : Always connect when cut	Mode 1	Display from cur	continuously
Auto-close time of softw	:01 😴 🗖 U: are : 🗖 :01 😴 🗖 U:		
			OK Canc

- Start of software: define the start and stop date and time of software. You can also choose whether software runs automatically by the start of windows system.
- Alarm action: the awakening mode when cameras in video server list generate alarm signal, includes three options as no action, pop up video, pop up electronic map. Hereinto, the video and according electronic map of alarm site will pop up when you choose option 'pop up electronic map';
- > **Double-click action of server:** have three modes to choose.
- > **Double-click action of camera:** have three modes to choose.
- > Auto alarm cleanup: clean up alarm by system after alarm happens.
- Time of auto alarm cleanup: system clean up alarm at the setting time after alarm happens.
- Auto saving of connection status: save the current connection status between client-side software and video server. Client-side software will read the last saving connection status when restart next time.
- Auto reconnection all the time: when video server connected by client-side software abnormally disconnected, system will automatically require connecting again, even without manual operation.

#### 10.7 Local Linkage

Mainly set the communication between host and external serial-port device. Pay attention when you set. The choice of serial ports should have no confliction.


I Vision Electronics Co., Ltd

System Param		stem Use	tran the data	ile Serv	10000	10.1		Setting
Record Disk	Soft	ware Pa	rameter	Loca	l Lin	kage	Other :	Settings
Local Link —								
Serial Port:	COM1		•	Addres	:s: 0	}		
Protocol:								
C					C-1-	-1		
Control File:		10000			Sele	cτ		
	Update	File						
Keyboard Seria	l Port -							
Serial Port:	COM1	• F	aud Rate:	9600	•	Data Bit:	8	<b>_</b>
Stop Bit:	1	▼ Pa	arity Bit:	No	•	Protocol:	PELCO	D/I▼
Alarm Serial P	ort							
Serial Port:	COM1	•	Baud Rate:	9600	•	Data Bit:	8	•
Stop Bit:	1	• P:	arity Bit:	No	•			

# **10.8 Other Setting**

When software is running, you can invoke other programs without leaving monitoring screen simultaneously.



# **11.0 Configuring Parameter Setting of Video Server**

It mainly contains following functions: equipment network setting, channel parameter setting, cradle head parameter setting, equipment HD information, multi-playing, etc. Multi-playing is an optimum resolution for large amount of users visiting one video server at the same time. But please note: some router doesn't support or unlock this function if you would like to realize this function on WAN. See the picture as following:



## **11.1 Equipment Parameter Setting**

It's the most basic parameter setting for video server.

#### 11.1.1 Basic Parameter

The basic parameters of server consist of version info, mode selection, setting reboot time, and language selection, etc. Hereinto, language selection is the selection of language about overlapping date and time on the real-time image. It has Chinese and English options.

		I Visi	on Electronics Co.,
Parameters			
Get parameters successful			
∃-Device Param General Param Network Param Wireless Network System User	Server name: video server	Timed reset:	✓ 1:05:00 *
	Video standard:  PAL	Version:	V6.23.04
Channel:1     D Channel:2	Launage: ENGLISH	▼ Version date:	2007-03-16
⊕ Channel:3 ⊕ Channel:4	Serial number:		
PTZ Param Channel:1 Channel:2	Link Param		]
	Device ID:	Max connection:	0
- Sensor Alarm Param - Sensor:1	FTP Username:	FTP Password:	
- Sensor:2 - Sensor:3 - Sensor:4	Link type:	Device Model:	
-Disk	Sip port: 0		
			Get Set

#### **11.1.2 Network Parameter**

Ladision

The network parameters of video server can be modified. Note that server have to reboot after modification of network parameters so that they come to effect.

- Device Param	C	
General Param Network Param Wireless Network System User Save-Restart-Updat Channel Param Channel:1 Channel:2 Channel:3 Channel:4 PTZ Param Channel:1 Channel:2 Channel:4 Sensor Alarm Param	IP address: 192.168.5.161 Netmask: 255.255.255.0 DNS address: 0.0.0.0 Gateway: 192.168.5.1 Multicast address: 228.1.1.1 Multicast port: 6500 Host alarm address: 0.0.0.0 Host alarm port: 9000 MAC: 00-E0-4C-21-75-CC	Start DDNS: Don't start  DDNS server address: DDNS server port: 8080 DDNS map port: 80 Local port: 2000 WEB port: 5600 Remote host address: 0.0.0.0 Remote host port: 3004 PPPOE: Don't start  PPPOE username:
- Sensor:1 - Sensor:2 - Sensor:3 - Sensor:4 - Disk		PPPOE password: Get Set

#### **11.1.3 Wireless Network**

This setting is only useful to IP camera, which has wireless function. User can choose



to use CDMA network or 802.11g wireless network.

Parameters					×
Get wireless network para	n failed.				
🖃 Device Param	[				
-General Param	-CDMA Param-				
Network Param					
Wireless Network System User	Use CDMA:	Г			
Save-Restart-Updat					
- Channel Param	-WIFI Param-				
+ Channel:1					
• Channel:2	Use WIFI:	Г	Name(SSID)	:	
🗄 Channel:3					
🗄 Channel:4	IP Addr:		Netmask	::	
🖃 PTZ Param					
-Channel:1	Gateway:		DNS address	::	
-Channel:2				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
-Channel:3	Encrypt mode:	None	- Password	l: ]	
Channel:4					
E Sensor Alarm Param					
Sensor: 2					
Sensor:3					
Sensor:4					
Disk					
				Get	Set
•				ver	361

#### 11.1.4 System User

More than one users' Username and password can be set.

		Password: ****	**
High operator			-40
User 1: 1	*	User 1: 2	*
User 2: 11	**	User 2: 21	**
User 3: 12	**	User 3: 22	**
	**		**
	**	and the second se	**
	**		**
	**	10 March 10	**
25	**		**
	**	Contract of the second s	**
User 10 19	**	User 10 29	**
	Use High operator User 1: 1 User 2: 11 User 3: 12 User 4: 13 User 5: 14 User 6: 15 User 7: 16 User 8: 17 User 9: 18	Administrator         Username:       888888         High operator         User 1:       1         User 2:       11         User 3:       12         User 3:       12         User 4:       13         User 5:       14         User 6:       15         User 7:       16         User 8:       17         User 9:       18	Administrator       Operator         User 1:       1         User 2:       11         User 3:       12         User 4:       13         User 5:       14         User 6:       15         User 7:       16         User 8:       17         User 9:       18

## 11.1.5 Save-Reboot-Update

The time of network video server and client-side host can be set synchronously. The



function of updating program is to update files with extension name '.itm' into video server.

Click Default Param to restore the default value of video server parameters from factory.

Parameters		×
<ul> <li>Device Param <ul> <li>General Param</li> <li>Network Param</li> <li>Wireless Network</li> <li>System User</li> <li>Save-Restart-Updat</li> </ul> </li> <li>Channel Param <ul> <li>Channel:1</li> <li>Channel:2</li> <li>Channel:3</li> <li>Channel:4</li> </ul> </li> <li>PTZ Param <ul> <li>Channel:1</li> <li>Channel:2</li> <li>Channel:3</li> <li>Channel:3</li> <li>Channel:4</li> </ul> </li> <li>PTZ Param <ul> <li>Channel:4</li> <li>Sensor:1</li> <li>Sensor:2</li> <li>Sensor:3</li> <li>Sensor:4</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	Sync time 2007- 8-27 IT:16:21 Sync 2007-08-27 17:16:24 Sync Update program Select Update Save Param Restart Default Para	

## **11.2 Channel Parameter Setting**

The parameters of every channel can be set independently. For parameters of every channel, there are settings as follows. Here just an example of one channel.

F	Parameter setting option	Copy to:	All channels	•	Сору	at right side is
•	arameter county option					= at fight blac io

a shortcut for setting other channels, which has the same parameters as current channel. It is also applicable in setting of cradle head and alarm probe parameters. In following text, we won't explain it again.

#### **11.2.1 Compression Parameter**

Video server use double code flow technology, namely, the compressing parameters of network transmission and remote recording flow can be set separately. See picture as follows:

his device does not sup	nort sub-channel st	ream.		
-Device Param	-Main-channel str			
General Param				Press.
-Network Param	Image format:	CIF 🗾	Video frame:	25
Wireless Networl	Stream type:	Video&Audio 🔻	Bits type:	CBR
-System User	Provenue Tatana F	100	Card multiture	
	Keyframe Inter:		Good quality:	1
- Channel Param	SampleRate:	16000 🗾	Bad quality:	31
Encode Param	Audio bitrate:	24K	Max bitrate:	300
Motion Check				
Motion Check	Alarm delay: 3	30	Pre-record time:	0
-OSD	Conv to:	All channels 🔻	Copy G	et Set
- Timed record - Video Param	0000 1000 1			
Video Mask Ar				
-Video Hide Ch	_Sub-channel stre	am		
-Video Lost Ch	Image format:	CIF	Video frame:	25
JPEG Capture				
Audio Param	Stream type:	Video&Audio 🗾	Bits type:	CBR
	Keyframe Inter:	100	Good quality:	4
+ Channel:4				1
PTZ Param	Max bitrate:	512	Bad quality:	31
-Channel:1	Copy to: [	All channels 💌	Copy G	et Set
-Channel:2 -Channel:3				

Talicion

- Resolution ratio: it refers to the initial size of zoom image. It is divided into three format: CIF(352×288), 2CIF (704×288) and 4CIF (704×576). 2CIF is also called HalfD1, and 4CIF is also called FullD1. Our products can support all of the three formats while some only support CIF format, so please distinguish it out from technical parameters of relative products. Meanwhile, the modification on resolution ratio will come into effect only after saving the configuration and restarting video server.
- Code flow type: it is divided into combined flow and video flow. Combined flow refers to combined code of audio and video. Under this option both audio and video will be transmitted; if choosing video flow, then there is only video while no audio.
- Alter code rate and fixed code rate: Alter coder rate refers that only image quality will be taken into account instead of code rate during coding, i.e., at the cost of sacrificing code rate; fixed code rate refers that according to code rate limitation set by user image quality will be decreased sometimes (eg.: violent motion of images), i.e., at the cost of sacrificing resolution rate. Quality factor coefficient range: 4-31.
- It is recommended that if the belt is wide enough, the quality can be set as 4; if the belt width is limited, please set code rate according to actual belt width.
- Time delay for alarm: it is duration time for voice of alarm output if there is alarm.



#### **11.2.2 Mobile Detection**

Click button

Mobile detection contains two parameters setting: 'mobile detection area' and 'mobile detection time'. Mobile detection function can come into effect only when detection area is

partitioned in 'mobile detection area', option **F** Start video move check is selected, and valid period of time is defined.

'Mobile detection area' can make a plan of detection range on monitoring image. It can be a part or the whole monitoring screen. For different environments, detection sensitivities can be set. 'Mobile detection time' can be defined as detection periods individually on seven days in a week.

If you check option Contact channel record: *Contact*, when alarm of mobile detection happens in this channel, it can trigger channel recording.

If you check option Contact channel capture: 🔽, when alarm of mobile detection happens in this channel, it can trigger channel capture.

If you check option Contact alarm out: VOUT1 VOUT2 VOUT3 VOUT4, when alarm of mobile detection happens in this channel, alarm output end of video server will output alarm signal.

Parameters	
Get parameters successful.	
Device Param     General Param     Network Param     Wireless Networl     System User     Save-Restart-Up(     Channel Param     F-Channel: 1	□ Start video move check Check time Close ■ Start time: 00 : 00 Stop time: 00 : 00
- Chanterii - Encode Param - Motion Check - OSD - Timed record - Video Param - Video Mask Ar - Video Mide Ch - Video Lost Ch - JPEG Capture	Close          • Start time: 00 : 00 Stop time: 00 : 00          Close          • Start time: 00 : 00 Stop time: 00 : 00          Close          • Start time: 00 : 00 Stop time: 00 : 00          Close          • Start time: 00 : 00 Stop time: 00 : 00          Close          • Start time: 00 : 00 Stop time: 00 : 00          Close          • Start time: 00 : 00 Stop time: 00 : 00          Close          • Start time: 00 : 00 Stop time: 00 : 00          Close          • Start time: 00 : 00 Stop time: 00 : 00
-Audio Param ⊕ Channel:2 ⊕ Channel:3 ⊕ Channel:4 ⊟ PTZ Param - Channel:1 - Channel:2	Contact channel record: Contact channel capture: Contact alarm out: OUT1 COUT2 OUT3 OUT4 Process alarm: Send to host
Channel:2 Channel:3	Copy to: All channels 💌 Copy Get Set

Get to save setting after modification.



#### 11.2.3 OSD Overlap

OSD overlap function is to set the necessary character information, which is displayed on the monitor screen.

Check Bitrate OSD: , video code rate of current equipment will be displayed dynamically on the monitor screen according to defined coordinate position.

Time display: different formats of date and time can be selected to display; can be positioned.

Title: provide four title to be filled, every title can contains 24 English characters; each can be positioned.

Parameters		×
Get parameters successful.		
<ul> <li>Device Param</li> <li>General Param</li> <li>Network Param</li> <li>Wireless Networl</li> <li>System User</li> <li>Save-Restart-Upt</li> <li>Channel Param</li> <li>Channel Param</li> <li>Motion Check</li> <li>Motion Check</li> <li>Motion Check</li> <li>Motion Check</li> <li>Wideo Param</li> <li>Video Param</li> <li>Video Hide Cr</li> <li>Video Lost Cr</li> <li>JPEG Capture</li> <li>Audio Param</li> <li>Channel:3</li> <li>Channel:4</li> <li>PTZ Param</li> <li>Channel:1</li> </ul>	Bitrate OSD: ▼ X: 40 Y: 20 Time OSD: 2003-09-12 15:23:33 ▼ X: 40 Y: 52 Tital1 OSD: 1 X: 40 Y: 82 Tital2 OSD: X: 0 Y: 0 Tital3 OSD: X: 0 Y: 0 Tital4 OSD: X: 0 Y: 0	
-Channel:2 -Channel:3	Copy to: All channels 💌 Copy Get Se	rt 🔤

## 11.2.4 Equipment Recording Plan

Simultaneously checking option Fart timed record and setting valid period of time can let the setting of timing recording of video server come into effect.

<b>I</b> -vision			I١	/ision Electr	onics Co	o., Lto
Parameters						×
Get parameters successful.						
<ul> <li>Device Param</li> <li>General Param</li> <li>Network Param</li> <li>Wireless Networl</li> <li>System User</li> <li>Save-Restart-Upc</li> <li>Channel: 1</li> <li>Encode Param</li> <li>Motion Check</li> <li>Motion Check</li> <li>Motion Check</li> <li>OSD</li> <li>Timed record</li> <li>Video Param</li> <li>Video Hide Cr</li> <li>Video Lost Cr</li> <li>JPEG Capture</li> <li>Audio Param</li> <li>Channel: 2</li> <li>Channel: 3</li> <li>Channel: 4</li> </ul>	Close V St Close V St Close V St Close V St Close V St Close V St	art time: 00 art time: 00 art time: 00 art time: 00 art time: 00 art time: 00 art time: 00	: 00 : 00 : 00 : 00	and the second second second	: 00 : 00 : 00 : 00	
-Channel:2 -Channel:3	Copy to: All	channels 💌	]Copy	Get	Se	t

#### 11.2.5 Video Parameter Adjustment

The brightness, contrast, saturation and chroma can be adjusted respectively to reach the optimum performance of image color. To return default value, click Default button.





# 11.2.6 Image Area Masking

This function could be used when part of area in monitor screen needs to be hid.

Click left button of mouse on monitor screen and drag, there will be an area with red frame. The screen of this area will display my contents.

Check Start video mask to let area masking function come into effect.



#### 11.2.7 Image Covered Detection

Video server alarm could be triggered when the lens of camera is covered by object.

Simultaneously check Start video hide check and set valid period of time to let image covered detection of video server come into effect.

<b>I</b> -vision			I	Vision	Electro	onics	Co., Lto
Parameters							×
Get parameters successful.							
Device Param General Param Network Param Wireless Networl System User Save-Restart-Upc Channel Param Channel Param Channel Param Channel Param Motion Check Motion Check Motion Check OSD Timed record Video Param Video Param Video Lost Cr JPEG Capture Audio Param Channel:2 Channel:3 Channel:1		Check Start time: 00 Start time: 00 Start time: 00 Start time: 00 Start time: 00 Start time: 00 Start time: 00 T OUT1 T OUT2 Send to host	: 00 : 00 : 00 : 00 : 00 : 00	Stop t: Stop t: Stop t: Stop t: Stop t: Stop t:	ime: 00 : ime: 00 : ime: 00 : ime: 00 : ime: 00 : ime: 00 :	: 00 : 00 : 00 : 00 : 00	
Channel:3	Copy to: 🗚	ll channels 🗾	Cop	y [	Get		Set

#### 11.2.8 Video Loss Detection

When video service detects on input video signal from front-end camera, it will generate alarm.

Simultaneously check Start video lost check and set valid period of time to let video loss detection of video server come into effect.

et parameters successful. -Device Param									
General Param									
Network Param									
Wireless Network									
- System User	🗖 Start vid	deo lost cl	neck						
-Save-Restart-Up	-Time list-								
Channel Param					100		0.0	0.0	-
🖻 Channel:1	Close	<u> </u>	Start time:	100 :	100	Stop	time: 00	: ]00	
-Encode Param	Close	-	Start time:	00.	00	Ston	time: 00	. 00	-
- Motion Check	102020								
-Motion Check	Close	<b>_</b>	Start time:	00 :	00	Stop	time: 00	: 00	
-OSD	Close		Start time:	00 :	00	St op	time: 00	. 00	-
- Timed record	Jerose		otart time.	100	100	JUOP	crime. 100	· 100	
-Video Param	Close	-	Start time:	00 :	00	Stop	time: 00	: 00	
- Video Mask Ar				00	00	C+	A.L. 100	. 00	-
Video Hide Ch	Close		Start time:	100 :	00	этор	time: 00	: 100	
Video Lost Check	Close	-	Start time:	00 :	00	Stop	time: 00	: 00	-
-JPEG Capture Audio Param	<u></u>	_		100				1. 20	
+ Channel:2	Contact ala		L OUTI L	ome		E a			
H-Channel:3	Contact alai	rm out:	1 0011 1	0012	0013	1.0	J14		
H-Channel:4	Process ala	rm:	□ Send to	host					
PTZ Param									
-Channel:1									
-Channel:2									

**I-vision** 

#### 11.2.9 JPEG Capture Parameter

It's the setting for capture function of video server.

Capture quality: input number ranging from 1 to 100 to define the quality of captured image; the bigger the better.

Capture frame rate: the number of captured picture per frame in monitor screen, range from 1 to 5 pages.

Capture format: can choose 4CIF (D1)/2CIF (Half D1)/CIF three image formats.

Capture total number: the total number of captured picture after capture of channel is triggered.

Parameters	
Parameters Get parameters successful. Device Param General Param Network Param Wireless Networl System User Save-Restart-Upc Channel Param Motion Check Motion Check Motion Check OSD Timed record Video Param Video Mask Ar Video Lost Cr JPEG Capture Param Audio Param Channel:2 Channel:4	Capture quality: 90 (range:1-100) Capture frequency: 5 (range:1-5) Capture format: CIF Capture number: 5
H-Channel:4     PTZ Param     -Channel:1     -Channel:2     -Channel:3	Copy to: All channels 🔽 Copy Get Set

## **11.3 Cradle Head Parameter Setting**

Set serial-port control parameters of every channel respectively, and upgrade protocol for cradle head. Upgrading files for cradle head will be provided by supplier. See as following picture:

-System User	Data bit: 8
Device Param General Param Network Param Wireless Network System User Save-Restart-Updat Device Param Serial properties PTZ address: 1 Baudrate: 9600	Data bit: 8
-General Param -Network Param -Wireless Network -System User -Save-Restart-Updat	Data bit: 8
Save-Restart-Updat Baudrate: 9600 💌	
	Stop bit: 1
PTZ Param Check bit: None	
Copy to: All channels Copy Channel:3 Channel:4	Get Set
Sensor Alarm Param Sensor:1 Sensor:2	
- Sensor:3 Protocol name: PELOC-D(红军) - Sensor:4	
Disk PTZ protocol file:	Select
Copy to: All channels Copy	Upgrade PTZ protocol file

In actual application, video-server-controlled cradle camera should has parameters as follows: The first, update correct protocol updating files, which are provided by factory or supplier, into video server. The second: Baud rate of video server and cradle head decoder should be consistent. The third: The address of cradle head in video server should be consistent with the one of cradle head decoder.

### **11.4 Alarm Probe Parameter Setting**

As required you can open/close alarm, set alarm time, linkage recording, and preset sites.

You should know the alarm mode of the probe before setting, select

Alarm type:	Always 💌
	Always Cld
in	Always Ope

Simultaneously check and set valid defense organization period of time to let the alarm setting of video server probe come into effect.

When probe alarms, it can trigger functions of corresponding channel like recording, capture, alarm output, preset site invoking, etc.



## **11.5 Equipment Hard Disk**

Be able to check the type, total capacity and total spare space of built-in HD. And be able to format HD. Note, when video server has no build-in or external HD,

Format disk:	All disk	<b>•</b>	Format	thio	format	ontion	won't	ha
	1967 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 -	100 1000	24 2	unis	iomat	option	worit	be

displayed.

E Device Param					1
General Param Network Param Wireless Network	Disk NO.	Disk type	Disk size	Available size	Disk status
-System User	Disk 1:	IDE Disk	156.33G	155.34G	Normal
Save-Restart-Updat F-Channel Param	Disk 2:				
- PTZ Param	Disk 3:				
-Channel:1	Disk 4:				
-Channel:2 -Channel:3	Disk 5:				
Channel:4	Disk 6:				
🗏 Sensor Alarm Param	Disk 7:				
- Sensor:1 - Sensor:2					
-Sensor:3	Disk 8:				
-Sensor:4	Format disk	: All disk		Format	Refresh
Disk	Format disp	. Juit disk			norrobit
	-				



Thank you for using ImagineWorldClient centralized management software. Please contact with the manufacturer for the function differences from this Instruction caused by software upgrading. We are quite sorry that we couldn't inform you these modifications in time.